m A center of excellence in earth sciences and engineering

A Division of Southwesi Research Institute
6220 Culebra Road » San Antonio, Tevas, U.S.A. 78228-5166
(210) 522-5160 » Fax (210) 522-5155

August 4, 1999

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Ms. Sandra Wastler

Two White Flint North (T7-F3)
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Subject:  Transmittal of Intermediate Milestone Report, Review of the U.S. Department of Energy
Disposal Criticality Topical Report (IM 20-1402-571-950)

Dear Ms. Wastler:

Enclosed, please find the report, Review of the U.S. Department of Energy Disposal Criticality Topical
Report (IM 20-1402-571-950). Please note that this milestone was not included in the Operations Plan, but
was later added to document the results of this review activity. An elestronic copy of the report is being sent
to you via e-mail to expedite inclusion of our comments in your letter to DOE. If you need further clarification
on the contents of this report, please do not hesitate to call James Weldy at (210) 522-6800 or me at
(210) 522-5538.

Yeurs Sincerely,

YR A O o

Narasi Sridhar
Manager
Corrosion Science & Process Engineering
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Enclosures

ec: J. Linehan M. Bell C. Greene CNWRA EMs \
D. DeMarco J. Thomas J. Holonich A. Garza (contracts)
B. Stiltenpole T. Ahn M. Rhimi J. Weldy
B. Meehan D. Dancer V. Perin D. Pickett 1
K. Stablein B.J. Davis (3) W. Patrick S. Brossia
J. Greeves J. Contardi CNWRA Dir. S. Painter




